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Flrom fifty to seventy-five nmen and
women are engaged in teaching or
preaching. Tiiere are 4,000 coi-
muîîicants, arid about 15,000 adher-
onts, of the Methoclist Church. In
Buenos Ayres one Sunday 1 saw
29,000 Spanislî children at a Meth-
odist Stiidaty-schiool taking part in
the exorcises of Childreni's Day."

Dr. Gouchier lias establishied 120
selhools in India, fifty iii Chiina and
Japan, and lie sustaiiîs their ail by
bis Owvn mineey.

Thereare about 200 in the Epworth
League connected wvitlî the Italiani
Mission in Boston.

During the past tlîree years tlîirty-
-six missions have been establishied,
and tliirty-one new churches have
been buit, under the direction of the
ClîîcagYo M. E. churches.

During the last two years 40,000
-converts fromi lîoathienisin have been
received into the Christian Churches.

In excavating for the foundatien
of the Methodist Chiurcli and Pub-
lishing House building, iii Reome, the
workinen had te go forty feet below
the street lovel, in doingY whicli they
canme upon the romain., of an ancient
Catliolic chiurcli, which, in its turn,
liad stood upon the romiains of a
pagran temple.

MIETHiODIS>T EPISCOPAL CHURCH
SOUTHl.

When Vanderbilt University open-
ed lier doors in 1875,307 Yeung men
l)resented theinselves; the last year
703 naines ivere on the roll. The
ondowment is more than $900,000.
There is a teaching force of thirty-
eight including fourteen professors,
six adjunict professors, nine instruct-
ors and nine assistants.

Preparationi is being made te cele-
brate the jubilee of this Churcli next
year-1894.

More than 3,000 churches hiave
been aided by the Churcli Extension
Society.

THE METHODIST CHURCH.

The Annual Missionary Report is
full of valuable information which
will iîiterest ail the friends of the
socioty. The siight defioiency of

incoine is a matter of niucli regret.
The meeting of the Genoral Board;-

hield at Hamnilton, wvas a very harnie-
nieus one. Thesocilireception in tho
l)arloui's of Centenary Church, and
the entertainrnent givon the Board
by the Hon. Senator and Mrs. San-
ford, were seasons of real Clhristian
enjoymer.t,

The Frenich Metlîodist Institute,
iii Montreal, lias liad a prosperous
year; eighty-fnur pupils were in at-
tendance. The expense account
aniouîîted to $6,284. 24.

Miss Lizzie Hansel, of Vancouver,
lias offered to devote herseif te the
spiritual welfare cf the Clîinese lepeis
of Britisli Columbia. For two years
sue lias acted as a trained nurse and
cared for sinalîpex patients.

Tlîe Woînan's Missionary Society
held its annual meeting in October
and reported a membership of 3,293,
being an increase of twenty-three.
Income, $10,431, an increase of
$531.28.

Siîîce our last issue, the corner-
stonle cf Jarvis Street Mission, in
Toronto, wvas laid by Miss Ruth
Lilian Massey, grand-dauglîter of
the donor. This institution is a
niemerial of the late Fred. Victor
Massey, and will cost $50,000.

An interesting gatheringassembled
in the chapel of Victoria Ujniversity,
on October 3lst, te witness the un-
veiling of the pert.raits of the late
Hon. Johin Macdonald, senator, and
William Gooderham, Esq., both cf
wliom were valuable friends and
liberal contributors te the funds of
the University.

The first Epworthi League organized
iii Canada was that at Barrie, in 1889,
and ivas fermied by Rev. R. N. Burns,
B. A. Tliere *<i.e new more than
1,000 Leagues in Canada. The in-
stitution was recegnized by the Gen-
oral Conference of 1890. Last year
the Leaguos centributed net less tlîan
$8,000 foi' church purposes.

The corner-stone of a residential
buailding in connection -with the
Mount Alliston University was lately
laid by Principal Alliston. The new
building %vill accommodate about 120
pupils. Several ministers and lay-
Iiit upritcpcedns
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